

Cante Christensen

Certified Nursing Assistant

Lakewood, CO 80232

cantechristensen3_oid@indeedemail.com

7204636272

I am a jack of all trades. I have worked in the medical field for over 14 years, I have had my QMAP for 6 years and my CNA for 3 years. I have experience in hospice, hospital, LTC. I have worked with people of different backgrounds, I have worked with people in geriatrics, Alzheimer's, mental and developmentally disabled.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Talent Share Float Pool - Lakewood, CO

February 2021 to Present

I am a float CNA for SCLHEALTH . I float to Good Samaritan, Saint Joseph, Lutheran and Platte Valley hospitals. I work on all the units of the hospitals. I take vitals, do weights, bed changes, showers, assist with ADLs and glucose checks. I have worked in the ED as a tech and helped bring patients to their rooms. I am in the process of being trained to take out IVs, catheters and do blood draws. I have been given a certificate and recognition for having good humor and given points for the employee store.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Bristol Hospice - Denver, CO

August 2020 to January 2021

Home health care working with Hospice patients. Working with Covid positive patients. I assist patients with all ADLs, I assist with eating, bathing/shower. I do companionship. Walk patients with wheelchairs, walkers.

Med tech manager

Sunrise Assistant Living - Lakewood, CO

June 2018 to September 2018

I administer pills to 37 residents. I work in the assisted living and the reminisces neighborhoods.

DSP/CNA

Bethesda Lutheran Communities - Littleton, CO

January 2018 to June 2018

I work as a caregiver and assist residents who are Developmentally Disabled. I assist them with ADLS and active treatment. I drive them to day programming. I assist with wheelchairs and walkers.

Prep Cook

Steak and shake - Marietta, GA

August 2017 to December 2017

I had started out as the prep cook. I then got trained on milkshakes, register, grill, line cook. I worked in the drive thru. I worked as a server. Once the managers went home I was handed the responsibility to help everyone out where it was needed. I knew where everything was located. I was recommended for the night shift manager position.

Bartender/Server

Cinnamon bay resorts - St John, VI
March 2017 to July 2017

I did serving and bartending. I learned how to make pain killers, rum punches, coladas, daiquiris. I did table service and hosting.

Caregiver/QMAP

Jaxpointe Assisted Living Memory Care Homes - Arvada, CO
October 2015 to March 2017

care for residents with dementia. Perform ADL's, cook, clean and do activities with residents. Help with hospice procedures. Make sure residents are healthy, comfortable and happy.

House keeper

Lakewood estates - Lakewood, CO
October 2015 to December 2015

did house keeping, serving and helped residents with needs around their rooms.

Caregiver/CNA

wheat ridge regional center - Wheat Ridge, CO
July 2007 to January 2013

cared for adults who are developmentally disabled. bathed and fed. Completed ADL's, Did activities with residents. Drove residents to where they needed to be. I was a float staff for a year, I floated between 9 houses.

Education

Certified Nursing Assistant in Healthcare

Colorado CNA academy - Lakewood, CO
February 2018 to April 2018

Diploma in Highschool

Jefferson County Open Secondary - Lakewood, CO
2004 to 2009

Skills

- Direct Support
- Home Health
- Direct Care
- CNA
- Disability

- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Cna Certified
- Med Tech
- Assisted Living
- Home Care
- Care Giver
- Qmap
- Personal Care
- Memory Care
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Developmental Disabilities Experience
- Dementia Care
- EMR Systems
- Laundry
- Medical Office Experience
- Meal Preparation
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Records
- Alzheimer's Care
- ICU Experience
- Senior Care
- Epic
- Patient Care
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Access
- Computer Skills
- Clerical experience

Certifications and Licenses

QMAP

May 2016 to May 2036

CNA

April 2018 to April 2023

First Aid and CPR

March 2018 to March 2020

CPR/First Aid

CPR

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Food Handler Certification

AED Certification

Certified Medication Aide

State Tested Nursing Assistant

Certified Medication Technician

BLS Certification

Assessments

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Familiar

January 2019

Measures a candidate's knowledge of EMR data and associated privacy regulations, as well as best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

First Aid Skills — Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to identify treatments for common medical emergencies.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Nursing Aide Skills — Proficient

January 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.